WOOBURN & BOURNE END PARISH COUNCIL

FULL COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday 27th July, 2010 at 7.30pm in the Council Chamber at Wooburn

Present:
Cllr Mrs Gould (Chairman)
Cllrs D Airley, Mrs K Airley, Appleyard, Mrs S Jeffery, Ms Palmer, Mrs White, Mrs Witney (Clerk)

Others:
9 members of the public
MINUTES

Part I

58/10

Apologies for Absence

Cllrs. Mrs Langley.
59/10

Declarations of Members interests

None. 

60/10

Public Speaking

· 1 member of the public spoke regarding reinstatement of play area fencing in Wooburn Park.
· Mr Chris Baker, Chairman, Wooburn Residents’ Association, spoke regarding agenda item 14 – Christmas Lighting.

· Mrs Barrie Penfold representing Bourne End Residents’ Association spoke regarding agenda items 13 (Notice Board in Bourne End) and 15 (Day Care Consultation).

61/10

Minutes

Resolved:  The minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 22nd June 2010 were approved.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, seconded by Cllr D Airley, all in agreement.
62/10

Chairman’s Report

62.01 The Chairman announced that she had spoken to the Chairman of Wooburn Residents’ Association at the Tea on the Green event and agreed that both the PC and WRA are moving forward as a united front.   The Chairman confirmed that relationships with both Wooburn Residents’ Association and Bourne End Residents’ Association were now restored.  

62.02 A meeting held on 15th June 2010 between Chairman and Mrs Pauline McDougall of Sure Start Children’s Centre was Noted.
62.03 Correspondence from the Chairman to Mr Jim Penfold, Chairman of Bourne End Residents Association was Noted.   Claytons Bell to go on next Full Council agenda for a decision.
63/10

Update Report

A report from the Clerk on progress of actions minuted from the last meeting and on 

correspondence received into office was Noted. 

64/10

Accounts

64.01  Resolved:  Net payments of Lloyds TSB bank cheque numbers 241 to 275 totalling £52,669.63 for July 2010 were approved.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Marshall, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, all in agreement.
64.02  Bank reconciliation (Co-Op) as at 30th June 2010.  Noted.
64.03  Income and expenditure (Co-Op) for June 2010. Noted.
64.04  Bank reconciliation (Lloyds TSB) as at 31st June 2010.  Noted.
64.05  Income and expenditure (Lloyds TSB) for June 2010.  Noted. 

64.06  2 sets of budget reports for June 2010.  Noted.  Resolved:  To accept the new budget reports presented by F&GP Chairman as new format, page 4 of 4 is to be moved to front page, Proposed by Cllr D Airley, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, 7 in favour, 2 against, carried. 
65/10

Authorisation of payments for August 

Resolved:  To give authorisation for all payments during the month of August as there is no Full Council meeting, Proposed by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, seconded by Cllr Mrs K Airley, 7 in favour, 1 against, 1 abstention, carried.
66/10

Committee Reports

66.01 The minutes of the Finance & General Purposes Committee meeting held on 13th July 2010 were Noted.  Ratified:  Increase in Reserve allocations to £263,000 and changes to Reserve budget heads as proposed by F&GP Committee approved, Proposed by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, seconded by Cllr Reeves, all in agreement.
66.02 The minutes of the Open Spaces, Allotments & Burials Committee meeting held on 6th July 2010 were Noted.

66.03 The minutes of the Planning, Highways & Lighting Committee meetings held on 5th May, 16th June and 7th July 2010 were Noted.
67/10

Reports from Representatives on Outside Organisations

67.01 Verbal reports were presented by Cllr Mrs Jeffery and Cllr Mrs White.
Cllr Mrs White informed Council that she was resigning with immediate effect and left the meeting at 8.15pm. 

67.02 Resolved:   Agreed that Cllr Mrs Jeffery and Mrs K Airley are new Parish Representatives on Wooburns Youth Club. 

67.03  The minutes of the WDC/BCC meeting with Parish Clerks held on 17th June 2010 were Noted.
67.04  The minutes of the WDALC meeting held on 17th June 2010 were Noted.
67.05  The minutes of the M40 CEG held on 15th June 2010 and letter dated 7th June 2010 re update on activities and progress were Noted. 

67.06  The neighbourhood policing newsletter for July 2010 was Noted.
67.07  The Terms of Reference for NAGS were Noted.
Agenda item 14 was brought forward with everyone’s agreement.

68/10

Christmas lights – Wooburn Green

68.01 A letter dated 13th July 2010 from Wooburn Residents’ Association was Noted.
68.02 Resolved:  All in agreement to approve payment of £2000 previously pledged for Christmas lights around Green.
68.03 It was noted that following fundraising for new Christmas column lighting WRA had a balance of £459.56 which they wished to put towards extra Christmas lights on Oak tree in Wooburn Green.  The total costs for extra lighting would be £1210.25.  Resolved:  All in agreement to approve donation of £750.69 from the Parish Council towards extra Christmas lights in Oak Tree in Wooburn Green.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, seconded by Cllr Mrs Gould, all in favour.   F&GP Chairman to confirm which budget code allocation expenditure will come from.  

69/10

Funding from Section 106

Council were asked to agree one application out of the 3 applications received; Scout Hut, St Pauls Church and Wooburns Youth Club for Section 106 funding to the value of £2,952 for the Wooburn area to be used towards improved access for a community facility.  It was noted that there is a 10 year deadline for the money to be spent.  Resolved:  St Paul’s Church request for funding towards a disabled toilet was agreed to be supported, Proposed by Cllr Reeves, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, all in agreement.

70/10

25K Funding for Improvements to Local Areas (£25,000)

Council were asked to agree a list of recommendations from the Planning Lighting & Highways Committee in order to put forward an approved list for funding.

Resolved:  It was agreed that the following recommendations would be put forward, Proposed by Cllr Reeves, seconded by Cllr D Airley, all in agreement:

1) Bus shelter outside Bourne End Train Station – LAT to establish whether it is possible to site a bus shelter in this location.

4) Bollards around the Green – Wooburn Residents’ Association to be asked to ascertain the views of residents.

5) Seat near bus stop at Penny’s Corner.

6) Village signs on Wooburn Green and Bourne End at Penny’s Corner.

9)
Seating in refurbished parks – Blind Lane, Holtspur and Sappers Field.

71/10

Notice Board in Bourne End

Council considered a request from Mrs Sarah Amirouche, Budz Café Lounge, Bourne End, for removal and relocation of Parish Council notice board.  Resolved:  All in agreement that the notice board should remain where it is, removal and repositioning declined.  It was noted that the notice board is legally permitted under licence having been in the same location for more than 50 years.
72/10

Day Care Consultation

Council were asked to agree a response to “Having a Good Day” consultation on Transforming Day Services.  It was noted that it would carry more weight if as many Councillors and members of the public submitted their own responses.   Resolved:  Each Councillor asked to fill in individual responses and send off to BCC, in addition all Councillors were asked to provide the Clerk with a copy.  Clerk and Chairman will amalgamate comments and send a separate consultation on behalf of the Council.

Part II

73/10

Community Facility Funding

Resolved:  All agreed to apply for Section 106 funding (£16,500) in connection with purchase of land and all in agreement to the proposed conditions of the funding.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Gould, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, all in agreement.

74/10

Urgent Burials Request

All in agreement with burial request as per Clerk’s report.
75/10

HR
Correspondence in connection with grievance Noted.  Chairman concluded that all outstanding matters are now closed.
Meeting Closed at 9.55pm

Page 1 of 4

